January 14, 1966

Delaware Apache Corporation
2000 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas
Attention: Mr. Williams
Re: No. 1 West Lusk Deep Unit

SE SE Sec. 16~19S~31E

Eddy County, New Mexico
Centlemen:

On a recent inspection of the above location I found

an error on the marker. It shows the well to be in Unit

G.

Please correct this and notify this office so that
another inspection can be made.

Also please file Commission Form C-105 and one copy
of all the logs that were ran on the well,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett

WAG/bh






